October 13, 2009

American Telecommunications Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue

Suite C110

MclLean, VA 22101

To Whom Tt May Concern:

Pursuant to our application for FCC certification of handset Model WP8, FCC ID: XEZ-
1000, 1 certify the following:

1. Neither the Bluetooth transmitter nor the cell phone transmitter operates with
voltage provided from AC power lines.

2. The Bluetooth transmitter can transmit simultaneously with the cell phone
transmitter. However, since the power of the Bluetooth transmission is lower than
13.8dBm , co-location testing of the devices was not performed as per the requisite SAR
requirements.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

: Mt
wer (A
Denee Clark
Senior Director, Global Carrier Alliances
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